COLORADO
E @ Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

¢

Department of Natural Resources

March 28, 2023.

Tad Edwards

K Bar T Ranch, LLC
18779 Ave 314
Visalia, CA 93292

RE: K Bar T Gravel Pit, Permit M-1978-221, Incomplete Application for Transfer of Mineral
Permit and Succession of Operators, Revision SO-5

Dear Mr. Edwards:

On March 23, 2023 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application Form
for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from # 17 Enterprises, LLCto KBar T
Ranch, LLC, for the K Bar T Gravel Pit, Permit M-1978-221. The following items are incomplete
for the application to be processed:

Structure Agreement

1. Please include Structure Agreement(s) for all permanent man-made structures
located within 200 ft. of the affected lands pursuant to Rule 6.3.12. In the event there
are no structures please include a separate cover letter stating that no such features
exist.

Financial Warranty
2. AFinancial Warranty in the amount of $18,315.00
3. An Affidavit of authority (form attached)

Please return the required documentation to the Division before May 29, 2023. All completed
permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for Transfer
of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application may be
denied after the 60 day submittal request, if requested documents or information are not
received. In the event of any delay in your submittal or if you have any questions, please contact
the Division.
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Sincerely,

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Sara Stevenson-Benn, Financial Assurance Specialist, DRMS
Robert Lee, #17 Enterprises, LLC



